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	Briefing No.:
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	Attending:
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SUBJECT:   A briefing and update on the Independent review of the Solid Waste Transfer and Waste Export System Plan.
SUMMARY:   
Ordinance 14971 established a process for an independent, third party review of critical issues and assumptions identified by various stakeholder members of the federated regional waste management system regarding the proposed Solid Waste Transfer and Waste Export System Plan.   The ordinance states:
“The council shall direct its staff to convene and oversee completion of a written report from an independent third-party review panel for the waste export plan….  The process shall include outreach from key stakeholders, including at a minimum the solid waste advisory committee, the metropolitan solid waste management advisory committee and the interjurisdictional technical staff group as questions are developed for the third-party independent review”

After extensive consultation with stakeholders as directed, in early August 2006 d ation of Independent, Third Party Review Consultant for Solid Wastee host jurisdiction, and $2 retainCouncil staff compiled a set of 10 questions in six topical areas for consultation with an independent, third party technical review panel.  The questions – approved by stakeholders and the King County Council -- are attached (Attachment 1).
Last year Council staff worked with county procurement experts to develop and issue a “Request for Proposals” or “RFP”.    The subsequent advertisement asked for proposals from consultants able to “…demonstrate ability to provide appropriate technical, policy, financial and economic expertise to the Metropolitan King County Council by means of an assembled panel of recognized experts qualified to provide an independent review.    In response to the RFP, a consultant team headed by a large East coast-based firm, Gershman, Brickner & Bratton, Inc (GBB) of Fairfax, Virginia was selected.

Final approval of the contract and authorization to proceed occurred in April, 2007.  The review period and preparation of a report is expected to take approximately 60 days. 
The Consultant team is in King County the week of May 7th and meeting with various stakeholders.   They are coming before the Regional Policy Committee to briefly introduce themselves, explain the methodology and approach to their analysis of the questions and seek input from stakeholders, including comments and input from the Regional Policy Committee.
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Questions for Independent, Third-Party Review Panel
ATTACHMENT 1

Questions for Independent, Third-Party Review Panel 

	Topic
	Questions/Issues

	Analysis of Projections
	1. Analyze waste generation, population and waste reduction and recycling projections and their related impact to sizing transfer system, intermodal system and regional recycling processing infrastructure.

	Public Process


	2. Are there other methods that would enhance public/stakeholders’ participation in the facility siting process?

	Transfer Stations Issues and Assumptions

 
	3. Would varying the recycling assumptions alter the number or configuration of planned transfer facilities?
4. Should future publicly owned / operated facilities have space for extended recycling activities? 
5. Do the number and location of transfer stations recommended in the Waste Export System Plan seem appropriate for King County? What changes in demographics could affect the system as configured? Are capital cost estimates in the Plan reasonable?

6. What are alternative options for providing compensation to host cities, such as, but not limited to, one time payments, payments based on tonnage, payments based on traffic, payments based on lost revenue? To what do we benchmark host city compensation payments – for example, lost revenue from utility tax or property tax?
7. Should self haul service be provided and, if so, at what levels and how should the cost be covered?



	Waste to Energy
	8. Understanding that analysis of WTE will take place in the Comp Plan update process – how might including WTE technologies in King County’s solid waste strategy affect transfer station or waste export plan recommendations?

	Financial Assumptions
	9. Review County’s economic analysis and assumptions in sensitivity analysis for early waste export and waste withdrawal.



	Sustainability
	10. Are there models or methods for the transfer of solid waste from the point of generation to final disposal that minimize fossil fuel consumption and air pollution?
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